RE: 20195552 mh ASSEFSOW il
Xu Shiyun #&iF#(MD-BUICK,SGS)

&% chenweiwei@cct.cn, gaoyuan, Yu Jun gilg(MD-BUICK,SGS), Zhu... 2019-04-01 15:39 FHEE
Dear ,
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Best regards,

1£33FAIXU Shiyun (Cindy)

Marketing & Distribution Dept., SGM
(8621)-2890 2890-599620 /1366 1975 320
Shiyun1_Xu@saic-gm.com
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From: chenweiwei@cct.cn [mailto:chenweiwei@cct.cn]

Sent: 20194F4 H1H 15:36

To: Xu Shiyun & #FH(MD-BUICK,SGS) <Shiyun1_Xu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: gaoyuan <gaoyuan@cct.cn>; Yu Jun Al (MD-BUICK,SGS) <jun_yu@saic-gm.com>; Zhu Hongyun 2%
Z£(MD-BUICK,SGS) <hongyun_zhu@saic-gm.com>; yu_ting <yu_ting@cct.cn>

Subject: 20194l 3¢ it ht H 2> 55 A7 SOW il 5.
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RS ERN R EARAE-105/ Li8/pEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
BR{6A VIRGINIA CHEN

&R

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1207

F#l/ + 86 135 6440 3156

gt / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer




The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are

confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
sestoksksktokskskokoskskokokoskskokskkokokskokokskskkokskskokoskskokoksksokskskskkokskskskoskskskokskskkoskskskkoskskskokoskskkoksk ok



